From: Mohr, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 9:55 AM

To: Luan, Jing; Morrow, Victoria; Claire, Michael E.
Subject: Mission Statement

This is the almost completely reviewed and edited Mission Statement for Cafiada for
which

approval will be requested from the Strategic Planning Committee convening next
week. | believe

that this will be it.

Committee Draft — Mission Statement

It is the mission of Cafiada College to ensure that students from diverse backgrounds
have the opportunity to achieve their educational goals by providing quality instruction
in general, transfer, career, and basic skills education, and activities that foster students’
personal development and academic success. Caflada College places a high priority
on supportive faculty/staff/student teaching and learning relationships, responsive
support services, and a co-curricular environment that contributes to personal growth
and success for students. The College is committed to the students and the community
to fulfill this mission.



